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2AM-WTP1826 OMM STP Version 2

Nichol, Emily (EC) <emily.nichol@canada.ca> Mon, Feb 25, 2019 at 10:45 AM
To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, "Summerfield, Bradley
(EC)" <bradley.summerfield@canada.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Karén Kharatyan
<karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

ECCC is satisfied with AEM’s response regarding ECCC’s comment for the Whale Tail Pit Operation and Maintenance
Manual for the Sewage Treatment Plan (STP).

Regards,

Emily Nichol

Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Environment and Climate Change Canada/Government of Canada

emily.nichol@canada.ca / 867-669-4732

Coordonnatrice de I'évaluation environnementale
Environnement et Changement climatique Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada

emily.nichol@canada.ca / 867-669-4732

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: February 19, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Nichol, Emily (EC) <emily.nichol@canada.ca>; Blade, Michelle (AADNC/AANDC) <michelle.blade@canada.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 2AM-WTP1826 OMM STP Version 2

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board requests response by February 25, 2019 5:00pm Eastern Standard Time whether or not AEM
Operation and Maintenance Manual for Sewage Treatment Plan Version 2 addresses ECCC and CIRNAC concerns, it has
been uploaded in 18 parts at the link below.
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Regards,

Richard
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